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Isobel Lee

From: Roshanak Rezaee 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 3:45 pm
To: Isobel Lee
Cc: Philip Brown; Michelle Kemp; Sam Sarah
Subject: RE: Metlifecare Whenuapai - Outlet Structure Query

Hi Isobel 

We have been advised by our survey team that MHWMS is RL3.3,  so I believe our SW outlet will sit above this 
level.  

Regards 

Roshanak Rezaee 
Team Leader – Land Development 

M  
D +64 9 212 6580 
P +64 9 917 5000 

harrisongrierson.com 

Warning: This email and any attachments are confidential and intended exclusively for the addressee(s). They may also be subject to 
copyright and legal privilege. Any unauthorised review, copying, disclosure or use of any of the contents is prohibited. If you receive this 
email in error, please immediately notify us by return email, and delete all copies of the email and any attachments. 

From: Isobel Lee   
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:29 pm 
To: Roshanak Rezaee  
Cc: Philip Brown  Michelle Kemp  
Subject: Metlifecare Whenuapai - Outlet Structure Query 

Hi Roshanak, 

Thank you for your Ɵme on the phone earlier. 

As discussed, we are wondering if the structure for the below proposed stormwater outlet will be located above the 
Mean High Water Spring? This is to help us determine consenƟng maƩers regarding the Coastal Marine Area that 
borders the site and an indicaƟon that the stormwater outlet structure will be located above the MHWS would 
make it a lot clearer from a consenƟng perspecƟve. Please let me know if you need any further informaƟon. 
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I look forward to receiving your response.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Isobel 
 
Isobel Lee | Intermediate Planner | BUrb Plan (Hons) | Int. NZPI  
 
Campbell Brown Planning Limited 
Level 2, 46 Brown Street, Ponsonby | PO Box 147001, Ponsonby, Auckland 1144 
Ph 09 378 4936 | DDI 09 394 1699 |   | www.campbellbrown.co.nz 
 

      
 
DISCLAIMER: This electronic message together with any attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not copy,  
disclose or use the contents in any way. Please also advise us by return e-mail that you have received the message and then please  
destroy. We are not responsible for any changes made to this message and/or any attachments after sending. We use virus scanning 
software but exclude all liability for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment. Views expressed in this email may not be 
those of Campbell Brown Planning Limited 
  
  Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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